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has been established; one located among them, not
far from Quebec, on the forty-sixth parallel of lati-
tude, distinguished by the name and patronage of St.
Francis de Sales: the other two are more remote, at a
place named Nipisikouit. Across the St. Lawrence
river, to the South, extend the five nations of the Iro-
quois. There are among them seven stations of the
Evangelists, scattered through a hundred and fifty
leagues. Of these, six were destroyed in the war
which arose between the French and Iroquois, about
the year 1682. Peace, together with the recall of
the missionaries, in the year 1702 restored all things
to their previous condition.” Among these Missions
of the Iroquois, that one is especially flourishing
which is named for St. Francis Xavier, at Montreal.??

Above the Iroquois, toward the west and North,
between the fortieth and forty-fifth parallels, one may
see two great lakes joined by a narrow strait; the
larger one is called the lake of the Ilinois,* the other
the lake of the Hurons.® These are separated by
a large peninsula, at the point of which is situated the
Mission of St. Ignatius, or Missilimakinac.® Above
these two lakes there is a third, greater than either,
called lake superior. At the entrance of this lake
has been established the Mission of Ste. Marie at the
Sault.”® The space between this and two smaller
lakes is occupied by the Outaouaki, among whom
the Society has many stations. Three such citadels
of religion (for thus it is proper to call the Missions),
whence she leads forth her soldiers and unfurls her
sacred standards, have been located about the lake
of the Ilinois: the first, among the Puteatamis, and
called the Mission of St. Joseph; another, among the
Kikarous, Maskoutens, and Outagamies, and possess-
ing the name of St. Francis !Xavier:% the third,



